
     Metropolitan Transit Commission 

May 26, 2021 



2



Metropolitan Transit Commission May 26, 2021 Agenda 

METROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION 
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 

5:30pm 
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Government Center 

WebEx  
AGENDA 

I. Call to Order .................................................................................................. Mayor Vi Lyles 
• Attendance (Roll Call)

II. Approval of the April 28, 2021 Summary (p.5-15) ......................................... Mayor Vi Lyles 

III. Report from the Chair of the Transit Service Advisory Committee (TSAC) .... Krissy Oechslin 

IV. Report from the Chair of the Citizens Transit Advisory Group (CTAG) ............... No Meeting 

V. Public Comments

VI. Informational Items
• Silver Line TOD (p.17-29) ....................................................................... John Howard 
• Connect Beyond Update (p.31-48) ..............................Jason Lawrence/Michelle Nance 

VII. Action Items
• NCDOT Transportation Demand Management Grant (p.50-52) ........ Blanche Sherman 

VIII. MTC Commissioners’ Business...................................................................... Mayor Vi Lyles 

IX. Chief Executive Officer’s Report (p.54-57) ...................................................... John Lewis, Jr 

X. Adjourn

3



4



Metropolitan Transit Commission  
Meeting Summary April 28, 2021 Page 1 of 11 

METROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION 
MEETING SUMMARY 

April 28, 2021
(Approved on May 26, 2021) 

Presiding:  Mayor Vi Lyles, City of Charlotte 

Present:  
Commissioner Leigh Altman (MCBOCC) 
Marcus Jones (City Manager, Charlotte) 
Mayor Woody Washam (Town of Cornelius) 
Mayor Rusty Knox (Town of Davidson) 
Mayor John Aneralla (Town of Huntersville) 
Anthony Roberts (Town Manager, Huntersville) 
Brian Welch (Town Manager, Mint Hill) 
Mayor Jack Edwards (Town of Pineville) 

Bill Thunberg (Town of Mooresville) 
Mayor Walker Reid III (City of Gastonia) 
Michael Peoples (City Manager, Gastonia) 
Randi Gates (GCLMPO, City of Gastonia) 
Mayor Pro-Tem Marion Holloway (City of Monroe) 
E. L. Faison (City Manager, Monroe)
Mayor William Dusch (City of Concord)

CATS Chief Executive Officer: John Lewis, Jr 

I. Call to Order
The regular meeting of the Metropolitan Transit Commission was called to order via WebEx
conferencing at 5.30p.m. by MTC Chairman Mayor Vi Lyles, City of Charlotte.

II. Review of Meeting Summary
The meeting summary of March 24, 2021 was approved.

III. Transit Services Advisory Committee (TSAC) Chairman’s Report
Krissy Oechslin (Chairwoman) reported the following recap from the April 2021 meeting:  In our
April TSAC meeting, we approved the June service changes proposed by staff.  Those changes
include increasing service frequency on several local bus lines and making a couple of minor
route changes in Uptown to accommodate the Gold Line.

We received a preliminary update on findings from the Central Avenue bus lane pilot
project.  We look forward to hearing more detail on those findings in our next meeting.  There
had been a lot of negative feedback from the non-transit riding public about these lanes, and
unfortunately one of the things we discovered in reviewing the preliminary findings was that
very few bus riders responded to the survey about the bus lanes.  More than 700 car drivers
responded to the survey versus only 34 bus riders.  We hope one of the lessons learned from
this experience is that we need to seek more input from transit riders since the bus lane directly
benefits them, but their voices aren't heard as strongly in the public feedback process.

Another interesting finding, we saw was that there is a big gap between perception and
reality.  Car drivers reported that they experienced delays far greater than what they actually
did.  For example, someone may have thought the bus lanes added 10 minutes to their car
commute, but it really only added 30 seconds.  Ultimately, it will take a strong commitment
from elected officials to speak out and emphasize the benefits of bus lanes and other methods
of making transit a more attractive option for more riders.

Finally, there was discussion about the chicken and the egg issue of how to restore
some of the bus service that was cut due to declining ridership during COVID.  Several TSAC
members who live outside of Charlotte and used to use the express buses are starting to come

5



   
Metropolitan Transit Commission  
Meeting Summary April 28, 2021 Page 2 of 11 

back to work but cannot use the bus because it doesn't run often enough for them.  On the 
other hand, Allen Smith from CATS stated that CATS provide service based on demand.  The 
question here is how does CATS gauge demand, if people are simply not taking the bus because 
it doesn't run often enough?  We suspect it's a case of if you build it, they will come, and we 
would like to hear more about how CATS determine demand, because it can't just be measured 
by how many people are on the bus.  There may be a lot of former riders who won't even bother 
trying to take the bus until service levels return to pre-COVID levels. 
  

IV. Citizens Transit Advisory Group (CTAG) Chairman’s Report  
Edward Tillman (Co-Chairman – City of Charlotte) reported the following recap from the April 
2021 meeting:  From the March meeting there was a presentation by Allen Smith III regarding 
eTransEnergy battery electric buses.  The presentation focused on sustainability, carbon 
footprint, emissions, all of those items as we continue to move down the path of getting to 
eventually rolling over to an entire electric bus fleet.  We are working with Duke Energy in a 
partnership with that, and this is just another continued part of the process in making sure we 
understand all aspects and costs as well as benefits with this. 
 We also had in that same meeting a conversation regarding the vaccine availability for 
CATS.  The City at that time was working in a partnership with Atrium and Novant Health.  We 
also discussed how CATS was in line for another round of aid from the CARES Act where we're 
going to utilize those dollars to provide provisions to our customers and make up any loss of 
revenue for ridership during the pandemic. 

Other business that we have from that meeting was talking about somebody working 
with TSAC and monitoring the express bus routes that Krissy just mentioned.  This was discussed 
and it's getting a lot of attention, the chicken or the egg conversation.  It is not lost on anyone 
how important it is to get the bus service back and running and getting everyone accessibility as 
we get back to a little bit of a new normal.  

As far as the April meeting.  Primarily we had a good presentation from Mr. Mock 
regarding the LYNX Silver Line staff recommendations.  We saw the six areas that are being 
utilized as focus.  We had some great comments from the community, as we've been going out 
getting their feedback on this; some of the CTAG members expressing concerns about the 
impact of businesses along Wilkinson Boulevard that may or may not have immediate direct 
connection to that Silver Line as it goes through as it might be proposed, with some saying it 
appears the rail is not specifically on Wilkinson Boulevard and it could be a loss of development 
of opportunities.  Since we're still very much in the planning stages and reviewing these things, 
there still is an opportunity to address all of those concerns, and as we talk about it for 
Wilkinson the expectation is we'll be addressing that for all of the focus areas as we go forward. 
 The final item that we did during that April meeting was recommending the approval of 
the 2021 operating and service budgets, the amended budgets and the 2022 operating and debt 
service budgets.  
 
Discussion: 

MAYOR KNOX (Town of Cornelius):  I saw a story about introduction to electric buses in 
the system, and I would urge this group to make sure to promote as much press as possible to 
get more travel space out of this to make the public aware of the fact that these new buses are 
going to be folded into the system.  The more support we can get early on, the better support 
we're going to have all the way around. 
 

6



   
Metropolitan Transit Commission  
Meeting Summary April 28, 2021 Page 3 of 11 

MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  That is a great idea.  I think that we could use some 
marketing around it.  Mr. Lewis, can you talk a bit about the schedule for that? 
 

CATS CEO LEWIS:  We're very pleased that our battery electric bus pilot program was 
passed by City Council on Monday night which authorizes CATS to move forward with the 
acquisition of 18 battery electric buses along with the intended charging infrastructure that will 
allow us to evaluate the impact from an operational standpoint of this transition to a new 
technology.  We will be evaluating multiple manufacturers during this 12 to 18-month pilot 
program to really home in on which model of battery electric bus gives us the best performance 
in our region. 

To your point, Mayor Knox, as these vehicles are custom-made.  They won't arrive until 
at least the end of this calendar year, during the intervening time our staff, our marketing 
communication staff led by Krystel Green, will be developing a specific branding for these 
vehicles and also a marketing plan to let the public know that CATS is moving into a more 
sustainable technology for our transit options.  We'll certainly be back before the MTC as we 
continue to solidify that plan and get closer to implementation. 
 

MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  I'd really like to see one of those electric buses in 
every one of our cities and towns so that people have more of a place to experience it.  I'm not a 
marketing person but I do know that it's important that we show that we are investing in this 
technology and what we're doing.  It should be countywide so that people can have the ability 
to see it and touch it.   
  

V. Public Comments - None 
 

VI.          Informational Item 
Envision My Ride – Bus Priority Study  Bruce Jones 
Bruce Jones – CATS Transportation Planner – made a presentation on the Envision My Ride – 
Bus Priority Study, based on pages 17-27 in the MTC Agenda packet for April 28th, 2021 meeting. 
 
Discussion: 
 CATS CEO LEWIS:  Bruce Jones, who is leading the effort under the Envision My Ride, 
our bus priority study.  MTC board members will remember that in 2018 we started the Envision 
My Ride enhancements to our bus system by redesigning our entire bus system structure 
moving away from that hub and spoke model that required so many of our passengers to come 
into Uptown to the transit center, get off one bus, get onto another to then reach their 
destination.  We successfully transformed the structure of our system away from that hub and 
spoke to more of a brakes system which doesn't require as many transfers.  Since then we've 
been focusing and investing on adding more frequency to our bus lines, and as funding has 
become available, we have concentrated that effort on our highest ridership corridors. 
 The next phase of that three-pronged approach was addressing the reliability of our 
system.  Getting the structure right and adding more vehicles is two important steps forward, 
but if those vehicles are operating on the right routes but stuck in the same congestion that 
everyone else is stuck in, we will have missed the mark.  This study will be concentrating on how 
we can make reliability enhancements structurally throughout our entire system, not just in the 
urban corridor but throughout the entire county.  And Bruce will give you an update on where 
we are with that and will be soliciting your input as we continue to move forward with this 
important study. 

7



   
Metropolitan Transit Commission  
Meeting Summary April 28, 2021 Page 4 of 11 

 
MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  When you said the next steps are February, July, and 

October, I'm assuming that none of this is going to happen immediately.  Also, will there be an 
implementation plan and what's the scope and timeline for that? 
 
 MR. JONES:  Yes.  A lot of the work is ongoing.  It's important to note that this is a 
planning study.  We'll be getting some of those initial concepts and identifying some corridor 
recommendations as early as June.  Once we have that final timeline, we'll be sure to share that 
with you all and the public too, but this is just a high level overview of some of the ongoing 
activities that we have planned for the next couple months. 
 
 MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  The ADA improvements that are being made in 
shelters; it's including anything that we are replacing but also the new.  Are we incorporating 
ADA requirements in the new shelters that we are looking at? 
 
 MR. JONES:  Yes.  Any future bus stop that we begin to roll out will incorporate ADA 
improvements.  Initially what this is doing is building upon our existing network and our existing 
bus stops, but then also any new services or any bus stops that we add will follow the guidelines 
that were established from this effort as well, to make sure that we have a successful system. 
 

VII.         Action Items 
a) FY2021 Transit Operating Budget Amendments  Blanche Sherman 

FY2021 Transit Capital Investment Plan (CIP) Budget Amendments 
FY2021 Transit Debt Service Amendment 

Blanche Sherman – CATS Chief Finance Officer – made a presentation on the FY2021 Transit 
Operating Budget; Capital Investment Plan (CIP) and Debt Service Amendments, based on pages 
29-36 in the MTC Agenda packet for April 28th, 2021 meeting. 
 
Discussion: 

MAYOR HIGDON (Town of Matthews):  What are the bus shields--the $1.6 million; what 
is that? 
 
 MS. SHERMAN:  What we did was install various bus shields in our buses so that we can 
have social distancing and protect our operators. 
 

COMMISSIONER ALTMAN (Mecklenburg County):  Is the increase in this budget funded 
by CARES money or is it coming from other sources? 
 
 MS. SHERMAN:  The majority of the increase is CARES funded, except for when you're 
looking at the battery electric.  That includes some new grants that we received that we brought 
before the Commission for approval as well as just some of our other federal and state funds. 
 
Resolution:  A motion to accept the FY2021 Transit Operating Budget, the FY2021 Transit Debt 
Service Budget, and the FY2021 Transit Capital Investment Plan (CIP) Amendments was made by 
Commissioner Leigh Altman (Mecklenburg County); seconded by Mayor Woody Washam 
(Town of Cornelius).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 

8



Metropolitan Transit Commission  
Meeting Summary April 28, 2021 Page 5 of 11 

b) FY2022 Transit Operating Budget John Lewis, Jr / Blanche Sherman 
FY2022 Transit Debt Service Budget
FY2022-2026 Transit Capital Investment Plan (CIP)

John Lewis, Jr. – CATS Chief Executive Officer and Blanche Sherman – CATS Chief Finance 
Officer made a presentation on the FY2022 Transit Operating Budget, FY2022 Transit Debt 
Service Budget and FY2022-2026 Transit Capital Investment Plan (CIP), based on pages 38-90 in 
the MTC Agenda packet for April 28th, 2021 meeting. 

Discussion: 
CATS CEO LEWIS:  This is the last segment installment of our budget process.  We began 

that early in January with the preliminary budget presentation to the MTC.  We presented to 
both TSAC and then CTAG for their approval and received the recommendation from CTAG 
earlier this evening and now tonight we will be asking for the MTC action on the FY22 operating 
and then '22 through '26 capital budget. 

Of course, our highlights, as we are continuing to move through our capital program, we 
are excited that the City is concluding construction of the Gold Line Phase 2 in the coming 
months, and we will be looking forward to beginning our pre-revenue testing and then move 
into revenue service by no later than August of this year.  Of course, we continue to move the 
planning and design efforts on the Silver Line.  We will be looking for MTC action on the locally 
preferred alternative, the staff recommendation, this evening, and then I announced earlier the 
battery electric bus pilot. 

Obviously over the last year, COVID has been first and foremost in all of our minds and 
the impact that it has had.  Ms. Sherman outlined through the amendment some of the impact 
that it has had on CATS from both an operating and expense standpoint, but we've been 
fortunate to have the federal CARES funding that has allowed us to offset the shortfalls in 
revenue but also invest from a capital side in the safety and security of our drivers, our 
operators, and our passengers. 

As mentioned, we received three installments of federal funding.  The initial CARES Act 
funding which we received in early summer of last year was $56.9M; received another 
installment last fall of $51M, and the American Rescue Plan Act we're still working through the 
split throughout the region but that is an $82.6M funding plan.  And all of this funding is 100% 
federal funding, no local matches required, and throughout this budget we are working on how 
we will utilize that underneath the requirements outlined by the Federal Transit Administration. 

CATS CEO LEWIS:  Madam Chair, if you will give me one moment, I would like to address 
what I think is Mayor Aneralla's question about the Hambright Park and Ride.  Mayor Aneralla, 
would you like to restate that so I'm sure I'm on the right track? 

MAYOR ANERALLA (Town of Huntersville):  I just asked that for the delay, it was 
supposed to be budgeted for some this year and then obviously it's getting pushed into the next 
year. 

CATS CEO LEWIS:  The project is not delayed.  I think there's some carryover funds that 
have been reallocated, but the project is on schedule and continues to move forward. 

MS. SHERMAN:  Right, they reduced the amount of funding that they needed in FY21 
and pushed it to the outer loops.  But the project is moving forward, it's still fully funded over 

9



   
Metropolitan Transit Commission  
Meeting Summary April 28, 2021 Page 6 of 11 

the time period as originally planned, it's just some of the funding that they did not need they 
just pushed it to some of the lateral years, that's all. 
 
 MAYOR ANERALLA (Town of Huntersville):  I just have a quick question because this is 
going to impact the next agenda item.  Obviously, we're moving down the road with the Silver 
Line.  It's going into its third year of planning.  It's budgeted for 20+ million next year.  But as far 
as I know, we don't have any way of funding that in the future, and you can handle this in the 
CEO report as well but where are we with the county and the state legislators pertaining to a 
countywide sales tax to fund the Silver Line, because my fear is this gets so far down the road 
that when you do have a Silver Line dedicated and what you want in terms of land and so forth 
but you don't have a funding source, you're going to start impacting a lot of businesses.  We can 
take it up in the CEO report or we can handle some of that now, but I'm not going to support 
this budget because I think that line item being in there with the uncertainty of the funding in 
the future, I just can't support it. 
 
 MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  Well, thank you.  It's your pleasure, do you want to 
have the discussion now or later?  I think it's more important because you've stated that's the 
reason for your not supporting the resolution so let's go ahead and talk about it now.  Do you 
have a question or was that just the statement? 
 
 MAYOR ANERALLA (Town of Huntersville):  My question is where are we with the state 
and county in terms of 1% sales tax?  Obviously, it's not going to be on this year as a 
referendum, I assume. 
 
 MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  Well, I don't think so because my understanding of 
the latest information around the elections, the Charlotte City Council election is going to be 
delayed until the next year due to the late census reports coming out.  I don't know, I've heard, 
and I guess the question will be are the towns going to have elections this year? 
 
 MAYOR ANERALLA (Town of Huntersville):  Yes. 
 
 MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  All six towns will be having elections. I don't think 
that that would be a sufficient way to get the votes.  I do not believe that we can actually pass a 
sales tax increase if only the towns voted.  I'm very much a realistic person around things like 
that.  My thinking is that we do not have before the State a plan to pursue a referendum in this 
year.  I think that the city manager was asked by the City Council to continue to work on a 
legislative strategy with the towns and the county and he has continued to do that, and a lot of 
our work has been working with your teams and our team to actually have conversations about 
what's necessary to get this work done or to get something done. 
 We have no anticipation of a proposed schedule during this year.  I also do believe that 
we have to have some consideration about what the infrastructure plan might be that's coming 
out of Washington and we don't know that yet.  I don't think we should make a decision that's 
not going to be appropriate without having an understanding of the infrastructure money, but 
more importantly, I was basically advised that we had to have unanimous support by the town 
mayors and we do not have that.  Just being realistic there will not be a vote and may never be a 
vote that would allow that to happen, given the conditions that we have right now.  I would 
hope that at some point it would change, but that's because I'm a hopeful person. 
 

10



   
Metropolitan Transit Commission  
Meeting Summary April 28, 2021 Page 7 of 11 

 MAYOR ANERALLA (Town of Huntersville):  The Gold Line is going into operation next 
year, and I think I read something about there's an additional expense of $300K maybe for the 
operations but I might be wrong, but I'd really like to see in our budget, and maybe it's there 
and I just haven't seen it, the total expenses associated with the Gold Line in operation or future 
operation. 
 
 CATS CEO LEWIS:  Mayor Aneralla, you are correct there are increased expenses 
associated with CATS operating that line for the City, but those expenses are paid for by the City, 
they just need to be included in our budget and we're working to get you the information on 
past expenses and future expenses. 
 
 MR. THUNBERG (Mooresville Representative):  I do have a question.  I noticed that it 
looked like the fares and service agreements were about 12% of the operating revenue and that 
we were looking at an additional revenue increase for fares about $5.3M.  Was that $5.3M a 
recovery of some of the$7M that we lost or was that $7M plus $5.3M? 
 
 MS. SHERMAN:  It's more like recovery. 
 
 MR. THUNBERG (Mooresville Representative):  And just an aside, are we prepared to 
look at no or low fares to get ridership back up as the restrictions are released as a part of this 
budget? 
 
 CATS CEO LEWIS:  We have not.  In the past we have gone to fare-free periods of time 
as not from a revenue standpoint but from a safety situation.  We did not want people gathering 
in front of our vehicles to pay their fares.  If your question is should we be going to lower or 
fare-free in order to entice ridership back, that is not a part of this budget recommendation, but 
if that is something that the board would like us to investigate we certainly can do so. 
 
Resolution:  A motion to adopt the FY2022 Transit Operating Budget, the FY2022 Transit Debt 
Service Budget, and the FY2022-2026 Transit Capital Investment Plan (CIP) was made by 
Commissioner Leigh Altman (Mecklenburg County); seconded by Mayor Jack Edwards (Town 
of Pineville).  Motion carried by a vote of 6 In Favor – 2 Against (Huntersville & Mint Hill). 
 
c)   LYNX Silver Line Refined Locally Preferred Alternative (LPA) Any Mock 
 Staff Recommendation 
Andy Mock – CATS Senior Transit Project Development Manager made a presentation on the 
LYNX Silver Line Refined Locally Preferred Alternative (LPA) Staff Recommendation, based on 
pages 92-112 in the MTC Agenda packet for April 28th, 2021 meeting. 
 
Discussion: 

CATS CEO LEWIS:  The Silver Line team has worked vigorously over the last year to 
continue to move the planning and preliminary design forward.  We've reached the point where 
we have a staff recommendation for the locally preferred alternative. 
 This is a key point in the plan in that with an established LPA we can really begin to 
home in on the transit-oriented development study that will allow us to look at a station by 
station review and how we can match land use to the engineering side. 
 

11



Metropolitan Transit Commission  
Meeting Summary April 28, 2021 Page 8 of 11 

Resolution:  A motion to adopt the LYNX Silver Line Refined Locally Preferred Alternative (LPA) 
Staff Recommendation was made by Commissioner Leigh Altman (Mecklenburg County); 
seconded by Mayor John Higdon (Town of Matthews).  Motion carried by a vote of 7 In Favor – 
1 Against (Huntersville). 

VIII. MTC Commissioners’ Business
Discussion:

MAYOR EDWARDS (Town of Pineville):  Regarding the Silver Line.  We had a fairly in-
depth conversation about the huge overruns on the two roadways going beside the train, and
I'm just wondering, I'm assuming -- I guess I shouldn't assume in politics, but that this is not
anything to do with the thing we just passed because that's still up in the air with the
Department of Transportation funding that because of the major overruns in cost.

CATS CEO LEWIS:  I'm not familiar with the roadway project you're talking about.  I'll 
turn to Andy.  Does that ring a bell with you? 

MR. MOCK:  I'm not familiar with the project you're talking about, Mr. Edwards.  If you 
could clarify that maybe I could give a little better answer. 

MAYOR EDWARDS (Town of Pineville):  I'll get you some information if you could get 
me a contact and I will get it to you, because it was a fairly heated conversation, and the project 
had gone from 249 million to over 700 million, and the Department of Transportation was 
thinking about just canceling the whole thing because it was escalating beyond control. 

MR. MOCK:  I'm familiar with the project you're talking about, and we've been working 
closely with NCDOT as it relates to the way that NCDOT and all the partners are kind of 
redefining that project. 

MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  This is basically the Independence Boulevard project? 

MAYOR EDWARDS (Town of Pineville):  Correct. 

MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  I know that this has been discussed in CRTPO, and I 
think that both Mayor Edwards and Mayor Higdon have had some concerns with how this was 
being addressed. 

MAYOR HIGDON (Town of Matthews):  It's Project U2509, and in kind of a surprise 
announcement NCDOT gathered together some of the stakeholder staff from Charlotte and 
Matthews and other stakeholders and announced that the project would be halted.  It had 
already had segments prioritized that we've been working for a long time on, and it's going to be 
quote/unquote value engineered.  And I'm an engineer so when I hear those terms that usually 
means it's going to be cut or lessened in cost in some way. 

We're still gathering information on it, but as far as I know, that's the only project in 
District 10 that's being, quote/unquote value engineered, although they have value engineered 
many other projects over the years.  I have requested information from Brett Canipe at NCDOT 
and I haven't received all the answers to the questions I've asked.  I don't know how long this 
value engineering is going to take or how long the project will be delayed or which portions of it 
may be cut. 

12



   
Metropolitan Transit Commission  
Meeting Summary April 28, 2021 Page 9 of 11 

 But I also add that Independence Boulevard is a statewide mobility project, so a lot of 
the other buckets of funding that they have for, like, regional project, that money can't 
automatically be transferred.  If they were to cut the cost of that project in some way those 
funds can't automatically be transferred somewhere else.  There has to be statewide mobility 
project and there's not very many of those.   
 That's what I know.  We're still waiting for some information from NCDOT. 
 
 MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  I think all of us should pay attention to the changes 
that are taking place at the state level, particularly in working through and talking about our 
CRTPO representations and getting information out and about, because there is obviously going 
to be change and the question is do you delay or do you value engineer, and value engineer 
means you have to tear it up and do it again at some point, more quickly in my opinion, but I'm 
not an engineer so what do I know about that kind of stuff. 

 
IX. Chief Executive Officer’s Report 

1)  CATS/Duke Energy Partnership-Battery Electric Bus Pilot:  The partnership that we have 
with Duke really gives us a long-term opportunity to help us deliver on the goal of converting 
our entire fleet to more sustainable technology by 2030.  As we've had conversations over the 
last couple of years, our current capital program is not funded sufficiently to replace our entire 
fleet in that time frame.  The vehicles that we are acquiring are generally somewhere between 
$300K and $400K more per vehicle than our hybrid buses that we were acquiring, but Duke has 
stepped forward as a good community partner and has offered a financing mechanism for CATS 
to consider as we move forward.  That could significantly help us close that gap and meet that 
goal of transitioning by 2030.  This hybrid is critically important to understanding the operating 
characteristics of these vehicles and choose the best model moving forward.  That will help us to 
better understand the size of our fleet and what the capital needs are so that we can plan for it 
in our upcoming capital budget. 
 Duke is also contributing all of the off-property and enhancements, so bringing power to 
our operating divisions, Duke is doing that themselves.  We have taken on to this point in this 
grant, CATS is utilizing the federal and state grants and some of our capital funding to move this 
pilot forward: 18 buses, acquired chargers, and then Duke is contributing the off-property 
infrastructure.  When we evaluate that, based on we're keeping our eyes open for other funding 
opportunities, we continue to apply for additional funding sources, federal funding sources, and 
as Madam Chair mentioned, the new federal infrastructure program is likely to have a 
sustainable technology component to it. 
 This pilot program gives us time to evaluate the vehicles, the impact from an 
operational standpoint, and hopefully a little clarity will come out of Washington on federal 
opportunities moving forward.  And then we'll certainly be back to the MTC with the results of 
that pilot program, the impact to our capital program, and making recommendations on how we 
should move forward. 
 
2) Ridership Recovery:  I'd like to highlight as we continue to look at our ridership numbers, 
we've somewhat flattened out in terms of our ridership recovery.  We have about 40% of our 
pre-COVID ridership back.  That means 60 percent of our riders are not, but that has flattened 
out for a while. 
 I think one of the items that has been brought to my attention, typically our weekday 
ridership Monday through Friday is about two-thirds the amount of our weekend ridership.  If 
you look at our weekend bus ridership, our average daily weekday bus ridership is 16K 

13



Metropolitan Transit Commission  
Meeting Summary April 28, 2021 Page 10 of 11 

passengers and our weekend ridership is 13K.  This points to the people that are utilizing our 
service are really those front-line essential workers.  Whether they're working Monday through 
Friday or Tuesday through Saturday or seven days a week, they need this service and have 
continued to ride, and I think that is an item to bear notice as we move forward. 

X. Other Business – Updates from our Regional Partners
MAYOR REID (City of Gastonia):  Thank you very much, Mayor Lyles.  I just want to let 

you know that we are in the process of discussing finances with our county officials as well as 
our city council.  I wanted to make you aware of that. 

MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  That's really good because one of the questions has 
been if we get to the place that we get to the county line that we were very clear, we all made 
an assumption that people would recognize that anything that crossed over would require the 
financial participation of the adjoining project authorities, and so to hear that discussion going 
on early is very helpful.  Thank you, Mayor, for that.  Any other things going on in Gastonia or 
Gaston County that you think we should be aware of? 

MAYOR REID (City of Gastonia):  We had the study for our FUSE project, which is the 
Franklin Urban Sports and Entertainment venue last week, and it has gone quite well.  I'm very 
excited about that, not only for the City of Gastonia but Gaston County for our region.  There's a 
lot of great things happening around the FUSE project as well, which we will be updating you on 
in the near future. 

MAYOR DUSCH (City of Concord):  We are quite active right now. 

MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  I bet.  You're getting ready for a race. 

MAYOR DUSCH (City of Concord):  We are.  I'm just seeing the first parts of that, but 
today we were part of the Connect Beyond meeting, and we were quite impressed with what 
we saw dealing with the Uber-like approach that some towns are using, and we're going to be 
examining that going forward with trying some trials here in Concord.  Also, with Concord right 
now, the grounds of Concord, that 2000 acres of industrial is starting to get back very hot again, 
a lot of interest, so we're working with that.  Downtown, we've got 11 major projects going on, 
and that is just completely changing what goes on down there with apartments moving in, the 
Cabarrus entrepreneur center, the new courthouse, streetscape.  We're completely tearing 
down our Main Street-Union Street in order to rebuild the infrastructure.  You'll be hearing a lot 
about that and how it can relate to the whole region.  Lots of things happening. 

MAYOR LYLES (City of Charlotte):  Thank you very much.  I'm going to say this phrase 
and I think it's probably true for not just COVID, but we are all in this together when it comes to 
creating this region and its strength, but Mayor Reid, you have to talk to Mayor Washam about 
what you're putting in these entertainment and theater venues.  You guys could probably do 
something, a booking program together of some sort, so Mayor Washam? 

MAYOR WASHAM (Town of Cornelius):  Absolutely.  We're getting ready to break 
ground on our new arts center in about two weeks.  It's happening up here (Cornelius) too. 

XI. Adjourn

14



   
Metropolitan Transit Commission  
Meeting Summary April 28, 2021 Page 11 of 11 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:09 p.m. by Mayor Vi Lyles – MTC Chairwoman (City of 
Charlotte). 

NEXT MTC MEETING:  WEDNESDAY, MAY 26TH, 2021, STARTS AT 5:30 P.M.  

15



16



METROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION 
INFORMATION ITEM 

INFORMATION SUMMARY 

SUBJECT: LYNX Silver Line TOD Study    DATE:  May 26, 2021  

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: To present an update of the Transit Oriented Development Study 
efforts for the Silver Line and the upcoming Station Area Planning engagement activities. 

2.0 BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: On December 18, 2018, the Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA) announced the City of Charlotte will receive $920,000 in grant 
funds from the Pilot Program for Transit Oriented Development (TOD) Planning to plan 
for transit-oriented development along the proposed LYNX Silver Line. The Pilot 
Program for TOD Planning helps support the FTA’s mission of improving public 
transportation for America’s communities by providing funding to local communities to 
integrate land use and transportation planning with a new fixed guideway or core 
capacity transit capital investment. Comprehensive planning funded through the program 
must examine ways to improve economic development and ridership, foster multimodal 
connectivity and accessibility, improve transit access for pedestrian and bicycle traffic, 
engage the private sector, identify infrastructure needs, and enable mixed-use 
development near transit stations. 

The goal of the LYNX Silver Line TOD Planning project is to proactively plan for growth 
in the Charlotte region – pairing the success of the Blue Line light rail line with a new 
east-west line to build a framework that supports future growth and enhances 
accessibility throughout the region. This work is critical in planning for and guiding the 
explosive growth being experienced in the Charlotte region. The benefits of light rail on 
quality of life, as well as economic development, have been recognized by communities 
across the region, and discussions of extending into neighboring towns, cities, and 
counties have commenced. Now is a critical point in preserving the Charlotte region’s 
east-west transit corridor and harnessing the development potential around future transit 
stations in a meaningful way. This is a unique opportunity to ensure that a contiguous 
alignment with thoughtful station locations and common goals is developed in 
partnership with key communities. 

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: N/A  

4.0 POLICY IMPACT: N/A 

5.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: N/A 

6.0 ALTERNATIVES: N/A 

7.0 RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

17



 
8.0 ATTACHMENT(S): N/A 

 
 
    SUBMITTED AND RECOMMENDED BY: 
 

     
    __________________________________________ 
    John M. Lewis, Jr. 
    Chief Executive Officer, Charlotte Area Transit System 

Director of Public Transit, City of Charlotte 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



METROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION 
INFORMATION ITEM 
STAFF SUMMARY 

SUBJECT: CONNECT Beyond Status Update   DATE: May 26, 2021 

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE:   CATS and Centralina have prepared information to update the 
MTC on the progress of the CONNECT Beyond regional transit study.  Detail will be 
provided on the following key tasks; High Capacity Transit Corridors, Integrated Bus 
Service Strategies, Transportation Demand Management and Implementation 
Strategies. 

2.0 BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: CONNECT Beyond is a two-state, 12 county regional 
mobility initiative conducted by the Centralina Regional Council and the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission. With the collaboration of municipal and county 
governments, regional planning organizations, and various transit agencies, the aim is to 
create a long-term strategic regional transit plan that will include a transit vision along 
with implementation strategies that project partners can use to guide their individual 
planning efforts and capital investment projects. 

Project Goals 
• Define a single, coordinated transit vision for the project study area that includes

multiple transit modes.
• Identify high capacity transit corridors that build upon and complement the

Charlotte Area Transit System 2030 Plan and other regional and local
transportation plans.

• Strategize on key topics and methods for regional coordination that cross modes
of transit as well as organizational and geographic boundaries.

• Develop action-oriented implementation strategies that support:
o Improved mobility and access.
o Effective, regionally coordinated transit investments.
o Coordinated and resilient transit operations to meet the needs of a

growing and changing region.
o Environmentally sustainable investments and policies.
o Advancement of equitable and community-driven improvements

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND:  N/A 

4.0 POLICY IMPACT:  N/A 

5.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT:  N/A 

6.0 ALTERNATIVES: N/A 

7.0 RECOMMENDATION:  N/A 

31



8.0 ATTACHMENT(S): 
(A) CONNECT Beyond Study Area Map

SUBMITTED AND RECOMMENDED BY: 

______________________________________________ 
John M. Lewis, Jr. 
Chief Executive Officer, Charlotte Area Transit System 
Director of Public Transit, City of Charlotte 

32



Attachment A 
CONNECT Beyond Study Area Map 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



METROPOLITAN TRANSIT COMMISSION 
ACTION ITEM 

STAFF SUMMARY 

SUBJECT:  NCDOT State Funding:  Public Transportation Program    DATE:  May 26, 2021 

1.0 ACTION: 
The Charlotte Area Transit System request permission to apply for Public Transportation 
Program funding, enter into agreements with the North Carolina Department of 
Transportation, provide the necessary assurances and the required local match.  

MTC Action is included in the attached Resolution. 

2.0 BACKGROUND:  
NCDOT provides funding to support Sections 5311-Formula Grants for Rural Areas, 
5310-Enhanced Mobility of Seniors & Individuals with Disabilities Grants, 5339-Bus & 
Bus Facilities Grants, 5307-Urbanized Area Formula Grants and applicable State 
funding, or combination thereof. The purpose of the funding is to provide grant monies 
for Administrative, Operating, Planning, or Capital funds and will have different 
percentages of federal, state, and local share funds. 

The NCDOT - Integrated Mobility Division offers funding matches to Federal Fund 
sources 5307 and 5339 for Federal and Local funded NC Urban Transit Projects. CATS’ 
eligible Urban Transit Projects include the purchase of replacement transit vehicles. The 
IMD also provides funding to support the outreach and management of Transportation 
Demand Management activities in Mecklenburg and surrounding counties.  

3.0 POLICY IMPACT:  N/A 

4.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: 
This funding provides 10% of the Urban Match funding for transit vehicle purchases and 
50% of the funding of Transportation Demand Management activities. 

5.0 RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the resolution to give authorization to the Charlotte Area Transit System to be 
able to submit grant application(s) for federal and state funding in response to NCDOT’s 
calls for projects, make the necessary assurances and certifications and be empowered 
to enter into agreements with the NCDOT to provide urban public transportation 
services. 

6.0 ATTACHMENT(S):  NCDOT TDM Resolution 

SUBMITTED AND RECOMMENDED BY: 

______________________________________________ 
John M. Lewis, Jr. 
Chief Executive Officer, Charlotte Area Transit System 
Director of Public Transit, City of Charlotte 

50



PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM RESOLUTION 

FY 2022 RESOLUTION 

Section 5311 (including ADTAP), 5310, 5339, 5307 and applicable State funding, or combination thereof. 

Applicant seeking permission to apply for Public Transportation Program funding, enter into agreement with the 
North Carolina Department of Transportation, provide the necessary assurances and the required local match. 

A motion was made by Mayor Rusty Knox (Davidson) and seconded by Commissioner Leigh Altman 
(Mecklenburg County) for the adoption of the following resolution, and upon being put to a vote was duly 
adopted. 

WHEREAS, Article 28 of Chapter 136 of the North Carolina General Statutes and the Governor of 
North Carolina have designated the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) as the 
agency responsible for administering federal and state public transportation funds; and 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Transportation will apply for a grant from the US 
Department of Transportation, Federal Transit Administration and receives funds from the North 
Carolina General Assembly to provide assistance for rural public transportation projects; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of these transportation funds is to provide grant monies to local agencies for 
the provision of rural, small urban, and urban public transportation services consistent with the policy 
requirements of each funding source for planning, community and agency involvement, service design, 
service alternatives, training and conference participation, reporting and other requirements (drug and 
alcohol testing policy and program, disadvantaged business enterprise program, and fully allocated 
costs analysis); and 

WHEREAS, the funds applied for may be Administrative, Operating, Planning, or Capital funds and will 
have different percentages of federal, state, and local funds. 

WHEREAS, non-Community Transportation applicants may apply for funding for "purchase-of-service" 
projects under the Capital budget Section 531 O program. 

WHEREAS, Charlotte Area Transit System hereby assures and certifies that it will provide the required 
local matching funds; that its staff has the technical capacity to implement and manage the project(s), 
prepare required reports, obtain required training, attend meetings and conferences; and agrees to 
comply with the federal and state statutes, regulations, executive orders, Section 5333 (b) Warranty, 
and all administrative requirements related to the applications made to and grants received from the 
Federal Transit Administration, as well as the provisions of Section 1001 of Title 18, U. S. C. 

WHEREAS, the applicant has or will provide all annual certifications and assurances to the 

State of North Carolina required for the project; 

Revised 02-21-20 

51



NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Chief Executive Officer of the Charlotte Area Transit System is 

hereby authorized to submit grant application (s) for federal and state funding in response to NCDOT's 

calls for projects, make the necessary assurances and certifications and be empowered to enter into an 

agreement with the NCDOT to provide rural, small urban, and urban public transportation services. 

I, Mayor Vi Lyles (City of Charlotte), Chairwoman do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of 
an excerpt from the minutes of a meeting of the Metropolitan Transit Commission duly held on the 26th day of 
May, 2021. 

Signature of Certifyiotficia 

* Note that the authorized official, certifying official, and notary public should be three separate individuals.

Se
�

ed and sworn to me (date)

Uµt!j/ 
Notary Public *

Printed Name and Address 

My commission expires (date)

6/{lt( 

• 

STEPHEN LUKE LOELIUS 
Notary Public. North Carolina 

Mecklenburg County 
M y  Commission Expires 

May 13, 2023 

··································••ta••····················································· .. ··� 

Affix Notmy Seal Here 

.................................................................................................. 

2 Revised 02-21-20 

52



53



Mode / Service Percent YTD YTD Percent Avg Daily Ridership per Month
Apr-21 Apr-20 Increase/Decrease FY 2021 FY 2020 Increase/Decrease WeekDay Saturday Sunday

Local
  BOD Local 458,903 376,593 21.9 % 4,621,375 8,533,657 -45.8 % 17,966 11,542 7,099
  Subtotal 458,903 376,593 21.9 % 4,621,375 8,533,657 -45.8 % 17,966 11,542 7,099
Local Express
  Arboretum Express - - n/a - 40,157 n/a - - -
  Harrisburg Road Express 315 260 21.2 % 2,898 20,274 -85.7 % 15 - -
  Northcross Express 177 64 176.6 % 2,481 73,349 -96.6 % 8 - -
  Idlewild Road Express 166 109 52.3 % 2,823 17,363 -83.7 % 8 - -
  Independence Blvd Express 162 72 125.0 % 1,243 35,703 -96.5 % 8 - -
  Lawyers Road Express 308 204 51.0 % 3,001 22,713 -86.8 % 15 - -
  Matthews Express - - n/a - 32,175 n/a - - -
  Mountain Island Express - - n/a - 11,376 n/a - - -
  Northlake Express 280 59 374.6 % 2,220 51,606 -95.7 % 13 - -
  North Mecklenburg Express 268 60 346.7 % 2,201 97,422 -97.7 % 13 - -
  Huntersville Express 460 123 274.0 % 3,600 13,981 -74.3 % 22 - -
  Rea Road Express 246 91 170.3 % 2,776 27,965 -90.1 % 12 - -
  Steele Creek Express - - n/a - 11,489 n/a - - -
  Huntersville Greenhouse Express 176 147 19.7 % 1,290 3,726 -65.4 % 8 - -
  Subtotal 2,558 1,189 115.1 % 24,533 459,299 -94.7 % 122 -
Regional Express
  Gastonia Express 417 305 36.7 % 5,058 32,561 -84.5 % 20 - -
  Rock Hill Express 263 55 378.2 % 2,478 25,320 -90.2 % 13 - -
  Union County Express 188 90 108.9 % 2,226 20,364 -89.1 % 9 - -
  Subtotal 868 450 92.9 % 9,762 78,245 -87.5 % 42 -
Community Circulator
  Neighborhood Shuttles 13,401 11,491 16.6 % 145,190 290,629 -50.0 % 528 375 162
  Eastland Neighborhood Shuttle 7,884 6,708 17.5 % 83,163 145,840 -43.0 % 293 222 169
  Pineville-Matthews Road 1,413 884 59.8 % 14,175 29,449 -51.9 % 60 37 -
  Village Rider 3,418 2,722 25.6 % 35,475 63,918 -44.5 % 132 100 52
  Subtotal 26,116 21,805 19.8 % 278,003 529,836 -47.5 % 1,013 734 383
Human Services Transportation
  Special Transportation Services 12,957 6,092 112.7 % 115,507 189,720 -39.1 % 524 221 135
  DSS 77 - n/a 691 2,451 -71.8 % 4 - -
  Subtotal 13,034 6,092 114.0 % 116,198 192,171 -39.5 % 528 221 135
Rideshare Services
  Vanpool 2,174 4,025 -46.0 % 30,315 102,623 -70.5 % 99 - -
  Subtotal 2,174 4,025 -46.0 % 30,315 102,623 -70.5 % 99 -

Metropolitan Transit Commission

Charlotte Area Transit System Ridership Report

Apr-21

54



Mode / Service Percent YTD YTD Percent Avg Daily Ridership per Month
Apr-21 Apr-20 Increase/Decrease FY 2021 FY 2020 Increase/Decrease WeekDay Saturday Sunday

Rail
  LYNX Blue Line 217,888 183,786 18.6 % 2,118,363 6,840,368 -69.0 % 7,432 7,469 6,127
  Subtotal 217,888 183,786 18.6 % 2,118,363 6,840,368 -69.0 % 7,432 7,469 6,127

Total 721,541 593,940 21.5 % 7,198,549 16,736,199 -57.0 % 27,202 19,966 13,744

Metropolitan Transit Commission

Charlotte Area Transit System Ridership Report

Apr-21

55



56



Sales Tax Collections and Distribution – February 2021 
• The February 2021 receipts of $6,785,996 were -$1,310,537 (-16.19%) below

budget target for the month
• The February 2021 receipts were -$1,460,299 (-17.71%) below forecast for the

month.
• The February 2021 receipts were -$1,820,551 (-21.2%) below February of 2020
Sales Tax Budget Data
 FY2021 sales tax budget is $105,980,101
 The FY2021 model forecasts year-end receipts of $107,940,425 which is $1,960,324

(1.85%) above the budget target of $105,980,101
 FY2021 actual sales tax was $107,778,982

Local Government Sales and Use Tax Distribution
 Source: North Carolina Department of Revenue Sales & Use Distribution Report for

the month February 28th, 2021
 Published by NC Secretary of Revenue on 5/12/2021 with actual receipts through

February 2021
 CATS sales tax report only includes Mecklenburg County Article 43 sales tax

FY2021 Budget Sales Tax Receipts (Actuals and Forecasts)

Prior Year Sales Tax Receipts: FY2017 – FY2021

April  | CATS Sales Tax Report  FY2021

February Receipts

FY2021 Budget Sales Tax Comparison Year over Year

Fiscal Year Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Total

FY2020 9,683,570$    9,787,973$   8,671,558$   9,890,136$   9,858,570$  9,800,116$    8,278,036$  8,606,547$  8,735,473$   7,635,380$   6,997,727$       9,833,896$       107,778,982$  
FY2019 7,708,503$    9,621,386$   9,103,726$   8,067,019$   9,425,129$  8,906,774$    8,195,787$  7,918,012$  10,155,891$ 9,880,419$   9,435,500$       9,117,052$       107,535,197$  
FY2018 8,147,197$    8,436,960$   8,784,051$   7,883,713$   8,884,437$  9,324,267$    6,897,695$  7,842,800$  9,303,951$   8,539,748$   9,277,676$       9,699,263$       103,021,757$  
FY2017 6,706,169$    8,123,310$   8,099,598$   6,984,259$   8,275,157$  9,927,120$    5,142,666$  7,510,515$  9,105,261$   7,459,176$   6,747,425$       8,520,759$       92,601,412$    

-7.9% -3.3% 6.6% -5.8% 1.1% 16.4% 10.3% -21.2% 11.1% 16.7% -13.7%
8,099,962$    8,738,429$   8,861,388$   7,605,667$   9,030,896$  10,469,767$  7,265,169$  8,096,533$  9,530,693$   8,747,576$   9,281,313$       10,252,708$     105,980,101    

8.4% 17.4% 26.1% 34.9% 44.3% 55.0% 63.6% 70.1% 79.2% 87.6% 87.6%
FY21 Budget Target
% of FY21 Budget Achieved 

Year-over-Year Comparison (FY21-FY20)

Jurisdiction Population % of Total Jul 20
Actuals

Aug 20
Actuals

Sep 20
Actuals

Oct 20 
Actuals

Nov 20
Actuals

Dec 20
Actuals

Jan 21
Actuals 

Feb 21
Actuals

Mar 21
Forecasts

April 21
Forecasts

May 21
Forecasts

Jun 21
Forecasts

Total

Charlotte 40.59% 863,985          40.4% 3,620,850$    3,842,234$   3,752,179$   3,781,678$   4,023,036$  4,603,584$    3,687,892$  2,739,644$  3,918,905$   3,596,897$   -$  -$  37,566,897$    
Cornelius 1.46% 32,144            1.5% 130,199         138,159        134,921        135,982        149,674       171,273         137,206       101,927       145,800        133,820        - - 1,378,962        
Davidson 0.61% 13,261            0.6% 54,648           57,989          56,630          57,075          61,748         70,659           56,604         42,050         60,150          55,207          - - 572,761           
Huntersville 2.76% 62,528            2.9% 245,976         261,015        254,898        256,902        291,154       333,169         266,899       198,272       283,618        260,313        - - 2,652,215        
Matthew s 1.51% 31,071            1.5% 134,304         142,516        139,176        140,270        144,678       165,556         132,626       98,524         140,933        129,353        - - 1,367,936        
Mint Hill 1.29% 27,692            1.3% 115,516         122,579        119,706        120,647        128,944       147,552         118,202       87,810         125,607        115,286        - - 1,201,849        
Pineville 0.43% 9,533              0.4% 38,598           40,958          39,998          40,313          44,389         50,795           40,691         30,229         43,240          39,687          - - 408,899           
Meck. County 51.35% 1,099,845       51.4% 4,581,383      4,861,495     4,747,550     4,784,875     5,121,289    5,860,320      4,694,652    3,487,541    4,988,730     4,578,817     - - 47,706,652      

Total 100.00% 2,140,059       100.0% 8,921,474$    9,466,946$   9,245,058$   9,317,741$   9,964,913$  11,402,907$  9,134,772$  6,785,996$  9,706,983$   8,909,381$   92,856,171$    
YTD Budget 86,446,080$    
Variance 6,410,091$      



58


	Cover 20210526
	MTC Agenda 20210526
	MTC Minutes Draft 202104
	MTC Info Item #1 - Silver Line TOD
	INFORMATION SUMMARY
	SUBJECT: LYNX Silver Line TOD Study                           DATE:  May 26, 2021


	PP#1-Silve Line TOD Study
	MTC Info Item #2 - CONNECT Beyond_052621
	STAFF SUMMARY
	SUBJECT: CONNECT Beyond Status Update           DATE: May 26, 2021


	PP#2-Connect Beyond Briefing
	MTC Action Item #1 - NCDOT FY2022 Resolution
	STAFF SUMMARY
	SUBJECT:  NCDOT State Funding:  Public Transportation Program    DATE:  May 26, 2021


	Attachment MTC Action Item #1 - FY 2022 Program Resolution
	Section 5311 (including ADTAP), 5310, 5339, 5307 and applicable State funding, or combination thereof.
	Affix Notary Seal Here

	MTC Ridership April 2021
	Sales Tax Report April2021_Final
	April  | CATS Sales Tax Report  FY2021

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



